
  
  

PURCHASING DIVISION  
  
  
TO:  All Proposers  
DATE:  January 23, 2025 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Bleacher Seating Replacement at The Durham County  
Memorial Stadium  
 (RFP No. 25-023)  

  
 

This ADDENDUM No. 1 forms part of Durham County’s Request for Proposals (RFP No. 25-
023) – Bleacher Seating Replacement at The Durham County Memorial Stadium.  All other 
requirements of the original Scope of Services remain in effect in their respective order. 
Receipt of this Addendum should be acknowledged on the Addendum 
Acknowledgement Form included in the RFP document.   
 
1. Proposals are due by 2:00 PM EST on February 11, 2025. 
2. A non-mandatory site visit was held on January 9, 2025, at 10:00 AM, EST. 
3. The last date for questions was January 21, 2025, at 3:00 PM EST.  Attached is a list of 

questions received and official responses.  
 
Should you have any questions regarding this Addendum, please contact me at 919-560-
0741.   
  
Sincerely,   

Godfrey Herndon 
Godfrey Herndon 
Procurement Specialist  
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RFP 25-023 
Bleacher Seating Replacement at Durham County Memorial Stadium 

 
Questions and Responses 

 
Question 1:  What seating sections does the RFP cover? 
Response 1: Currently Sections B, C, and E.  There is potential for more 

sections to be covered in the future depending on cost and/or 
future year’s funding. 

 
Question 2:   Should the bleachers be numbered? 
Response 2   Yes 
 
Question 3:  Should a quote be provided for adding numbering for Section 

D? 
Response 3:   Yes 
 
Question 4:  Should the entire seat plank of Row GG of Section B, which is 

one continuous row to the end of the grandstand be replaced 
through Section A? 

Response 4:   Yes 
 
Question 5:  Since the tread depth of the seating in the Memorial Stadium is 

27 inches, which will not allow the seatback portion required in 
the RFP, is this a viable requirement? 

Response 5:  No.  Seatbacks will not be required on the replacement seating 
for the Memorial Stadium. 
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